
October 17, 2017 

TO:   Chief Executive Officers  
Chief Instructional Officers  
Administrators of Occupational Education  
California Department of Education  
Division of Apprenticeship Standards 

 

FROM:  Van Ton-Quinlivan, Vice Chancellor  
 Division of Workforce and Economic Development 

 

SUBJECT:  Addendum to:  

RFA No. 17-192, California Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI) - Pre-Apprenticeship and Enhanced On the Job Training Grant Program 

 

Addendum No 1 
RFA No. 17-192 

California Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI) - Pre-Apprenticeship and Enhanced On the Job Training Grant 
Program 

Addendums have been made to the following sections of the RFA No. 17-192, California Apprenticeship Initiative (CAI) - Pre-Apprenticeship and 
Enhanced On the Job Training Grant Program  

Addendums to RFA Specification to read as follows: 

Management Narrative  
(Narrative – Limited to 5 pages 1” margins, single or double-spaced, 12 pt. Arial font) 

 

Management Narrative  
(Narrative – Limited to 2 pages 1” margins, single or double-spaced, 12 pt. Arial font) 
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